
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Agenda 

Corporate and Communities 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
 
Wednesday, 28 September 2016, 2.00 pm 
County Hall, Worcester 
 
All County Councillors are invited to attend and participate 

Worcestershire County Council 

 
 

 

This document can be made available in other formats (large print, audio tape, computer disk and 
Braille) on request from Democratic Services on telephone number 01905 728713 or by emailing 

democraticservices@worcestershire.gov.uk 
 
 

 

Find out more online: 
www.worcestershire.gov.uk 

 



 

 

DISCLOSING INTERESTS 
 

There are now 2 types of interests: 
'Disclosable pecuniary interests' and 'other disclosable interests' 

 

WHAT IS A 'DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST' (DPI)? 
 

 Any employment, office, trade or vocation carried on for profit or gain  

 Sponsorship by a 3
rd

 party of your member or election expenses 

 Any contract for goods, services or works between the Council and you, a firm where 
you are a partner/director, or company in which you hold shares 

 Interests in land in Worcestershire (including licence to occupy for a month or longer) 

 Shares etc (with either a total nominal value above £25,000 or 1% of the total issued 
share capital) in companies with a place of business or land in Worcestershire. 

 
      NB Your DPIs include the interests of your spouse/partner as well as you 
 
WHAT MUST I DO WITH A DPI? 

 Register it within 28 days and  

 Declare it where you have a DPI in a matter at a particular meeting  
- you must not participate and you must withdraw. 

      NB It is a criminal offence to participate in matters in which you have a DPI 
 

WHAT ABOUT 'OTHER DISCLOSABLE INTERESTS'? 

 No need to register them but 

 You must declare them at a particular meeting where: 
  You/your family/person or body with whom you are associated have  

a pecuniary interest in or close connection with the matter under discussion. 
 
WHAT ABOUT MEMBERSHIP OF ANOTHER AUTHORITY OR PUBLIC BODY? 
You will not normally even need to declare this as an interest. The only exception is where the 
conflict of interest is so significant it is seen as likely to prejudice your judgement of the public 
interest. 
 
DO I HAVE TO WITHDRAW IF I HAVE A DISCLOSABLE INTEREST WHICH ISN'T A DPI? 

Not normally. You must withdraw only if it: 

 affects your pecuniary interests OR  
relates to a planning or regulatory matter 

 AND it is seen as likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest. 
 
DON'T FORGET 

 If you have a disclosable interest at a meeting you must disclose both its existence 
and nature – 'as noted/recorded' is insufficient    

 Declarations must relate to specific business on the agenda  
- General scattergun declarations are not needed and achieve little 

 Breaches of most of the DPI provisions are now criminal offences which may be 
referred to the police which can on conviction by a court lead to fines up to £5,000 
and disqualification up to 5 years 

  Formal dispensation in respect of interests can be sought in appropriate cases. 
 
Simon Mallinson Head of Legal and Democratic Services July 2012       WCC/SPM summary/f 



 

Agenda produced and published by the Head of Legal and Democratic Services, County Hall, Spetchley 
Road, Worcester WR5 2NP.  For general enquiries: 01905 763763 Worcestershire Hub: 01905 765765  
Email: worcestershirehub@worcestershire.gov.uk 
 
To obtain further information or hard copies of this agenda, please contact Samantha Morris telephone:   
Worcester 01905 844963 or Alyson Grice 01905 844962, email: scrutiny@worcestershire.gov.uk  
 
All the above reports and supporting information can be accessed via the Council’s website at 
http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/info/20013/councillors_and_committees 
 
Date of Issue: Tuesday, 20 September 2016 

 
 

Corporate and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
Wednesday, 28 September 2016, 2.00 pm, County Hall 
Worcester 
 
Membership 
Councillors:  
Mr C B Taylor (Chairman), Mr S R Peters (Vice Chairman), Mr S C Cross, Mrs P E Davey, 
Mr C G Holt, Mr R C Lunn, Mrs E B Tucker, Mr P A Tuthill and Vacancy 
 

Agenda 
 

Item No Subject Page No 
 

1  Apologies and Welcome 
 
 

 

2  Declarations of Interest and of any Party Whip 
 
 

 

3  Public Participation 
Members of the public wishing to take part should notify the Head of 
Legal and Democratic Services  in writing or by e-mail indicating the 
nature and content of their proposed participation no later than 9.00am 
on the working day before the meeting (in this case 27 September 
2016).  Enquiries can be made through the telephone number/e-mail 
address below. 
 

 

4  Confirmation of the Minutes of the Previous Meeting 
 
 

 

5  Property Asset Strategy - Update On Progress 
 
 

1 - 4 

 

mailto:scrutiny@worcestershire.gov.uk
http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/info/20013/councillors_and_committees


This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 5 
  

 
 

 

Corporate and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel – 28 September 2016 

 

CORPORATE AND COMMUNITIES 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
28 SEPTEMBER 2016 
 
PROPERTY ASSET STRATEGY – UPDATE ON PROGRESS  
 

Summary 
 

1. The Director of Commercial and Change has been invited to update the Panel on 
the progress of the Council's Property Asset Strategy which was approved by Cabinet 
on 3 March 2016. 

 

Background 
 

2. The approval by Cabinet in March 2016 of the Property Asset Strategy was an 
important step to further enhance its Better Use of Property programme and set out 
how the Council aims to do things differently utilising its assets more proactively for 
the benefit of the community.  

 
3. The Strategy identifies a number of drivers from the analysis of future service 

needs which can be summarised as follows: 
 

a) Rationalisation: Further rationalisation of services and associated property.   
b) Growth: Some service areas will experience growth. 
c) Integrated working:  using fewer public sector buildings more intensively 

across organisational boundaries.     
d) Maintaining long-term ownership of specialist operational assets: This makes 

sense particularly where it can be made available to a commissioned service 
provider.  

e) Unlocking Value of Reused Assets and taking a more commercial approach: 
The opportunity cost in any business case for the reuse for service provision 
should be reflected.  

 
4. The Vision of the Strategy is to support our services well, help shape the local 

economy and generate income for the council with a well-managed and dynamic 
corporate core. In order to deliver this vision the strategic goals from the property 
estate will be to: 

 
a) Manage the property assets to ensure optimal efficiency of usage and 

effectiveness of support for the (front line) services being delivered from them 
b) Influence and enable cross-public sector service re-design and integration 

through effective challenge and innovative adaptation of the accommodation 
c) Achieve the maximisation of value from redundant assets and/or consider 

how they can support the local economy  
d) Exploiting opportunities for generating revenue income from the estate to 

support our self-sufficiency agenda. 
 

Page 1



 

Corporate and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel – 28 September 2016 

 

5. The Strategic goals will be achieved through a combination of: 

 Improving on what we have done before 

 Becoming more proactive in the redevelopment of redundant assets 

 Developing the One Public Estate Service approach to locality reviews at 
scale and pace. 

 Develop new leadership and governance through our Property Management 
Joint Venture Place Partnership Ltd (PPL). 

 
6. The Strategy includes the County's Smallholding Estate and includes an approved  
set of management goals: 

 

 To manage the Estate to produce an ongoing revenue surplus either 
through direct rental income or by using alternative revenue streams from 
non-agricultural use.  

 To strategically improve the Estate by re-letting farms where appropriate, 
amalgamating farms to create more viable units and releasing surplus 
dwellings and buildings for sale. 

 To pursue the maximisation of the Estate’s value by seeking opportunities 
for residential and commercial development through the local planning 
process.  

 To use the Estate to support the County Council's wider environmental 
and sustainability objectives by appropriate land management measures 

 PPL will explore the options for a solar farm and opportunities for sand 
and gravel extraction on smallholdings land. 

 

Progress in delivering the Property Asset Strategy 
 

7. There are a number of initiatives being explored and developed under the terms 
of the Property Asset Strategy as approved by Cabinet. 
 
8. These initiatives include: 
 

 The Integrated Housing model – A project has been established to produce 
business cases to use surplus land and property assets to support meeting 
the Council's extra care, supported living and residential care demand with 
the benefit of enhanced capital receipt and /or additional revenue. The 
project includes exploring the scope and options to develop an Extra Care 
Village.  

 Accommodation for post 16 children – A search actively underway to 
acquire further suitable units to support the demand in this service area. 

 Integrating Public Sector Depots - Exploring opportunities and benefits from 
the County Council with other public sector partners sharing space, assets, 
resource. 

 A review has been commissioned to look at the long term strategy for 
County Hall  

 Continued delivery of the Better Use of Property Phase 1 and 2 disposal 
programme set to delivery capital receipts in the region of £20million during 
the period until 2019/20. 

 Development of a Phase 3 property list for disposal and/or income 
generation via a thorough portfolio analysis of the operational and non-
operational estate.  

Page 2



 

Corporate and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel – 28 September 2016 

 

 One Public Estate  Place Reviews – a review of all public assets within a 
location carried out by PPL to identify needs/resources for sharing solutions 
to release surplus assets and exploit development opportunities. Redditch 
nearly completed with Worcester to commence in the autumn with Wyre 
Forest to hopefully follow shortly after.  

 Sustainability and Transformation Plan – development of a combined estate 
strategy with the NHS and public sector partners and Herefordshire. 

 Purchase of Wildwood - the way the public sector works now is significantly 
different to when the lease was originally signed and will continue to change 
over years to come. The Wildwood building demonstrates some great 
examples of where different public sector organisations work closely 
together for the benefit of residents. Our property portfolio needs to reflect 
such a resident centric, "whole system" approach to delivering outcomes by 
being flexible. Dependent on price, this potential sale provides such an 
opportunity. 

 
9. Further opportunities are being considered which could see the expansion of the 
non-operational portfolio specifically to provide long term income generation to support 
the drive for self-sufficiency and to support economic regeneration. These include: 
 

 Alternative development/disposal strategies including Private Rented Sector 
housing. 

 Acquisition of commercial property for rent/regeneration 
 
10. Place Partnership Ltd as a single strategic property and asset management 
company, of which the Council is a shareholder, will deliver a substantial proportion of 
the Property Asset Strategy. To compliment this new venture the Council has created a 
new client team and governance structure to ensure that not only are the services 
being delivered to the right standard but also to ensure the strategic objectives of this 
strategy are owned and driven. This organisation is 1 year old. 

 

Purpose of the Meeting 
 
11. The Corporate and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel is asked to: 

 

 Consider the update received; 

 Determine whether it would wish to carry out any further scrutiny and in 
what areas; and 

 Agree whether it would wish to make any comments to the Cabinet 
Member with Responsibility for Commercial and Change. 

 
 

Contact Points 
 
County Council Contact Points 
County Council: 01905 763763 
Worcestershire Hub: 01905 765765 
Email: worcestershirehub@worcestershire.gov.uk 
 
Specific Contact Points for this report 
Peter Bishop, Interim Director of Commercial and Change 

Page 3

mailto:worcestershirehub@worcestershire.gov.uk


 

Corporate and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel – 28 September 2016 

 

01905 846020 pbishop@worcestershire.gov.uk /Janette 
Becket, Strategic Property Manager, 01905 845434 

jbecket@worcestershire.gov.uk 
 

Background Papers 
 
In the opinion of the proper officer (in this case the Head of Legal and Democratic Services) the 
following are the background papers relating to the subject matter of this report: 
 
Agenda and Minutes of the Cabinet 3 March 2016 which includes the full strategy are 
available on the Council's website at:  
http://worcestershire.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=131&MId=1171 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4

mailto:pbishop@worcestershire.gov.uk
mailto:jbecket@worcestershire.gov.uk
http://worcestershire.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=131&MId=1171

	Agenda
	5 Property Asset Strategy - Update On Progress

